
From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 11:36 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: RE: KWA

Thanks. No need to contact them. I'm all set.

pat

From: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 11:05 AM
To: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Subject: RE: KWA

Based on our most recent discussions with Flint and Genesee County...they are saying mid to late 2016....so Summer – Fall timeframe. I can contact GCDC to see if they have a more refined timeframe.

Michael Prysby, P.E.
District Engineer
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
517 290-8817

From: Cook, Pat (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2015 10:19 AM
To: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: KWA

Hey Mike – when is the KWA raw water pipeline supposed to be ready for Flint to tap into?

pat

From: Michael Glasgow <mglasgow@cityofflint.com>
Sent: Monday, April 06, 2015 7:24 AM
To: Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ)
Cc: Prysby, Mike (DEQ)
Subject: City of Flint - March Bromate Results
Attachments: March 2015 Bromate Results.pdf

Adam,

Here are the results of our March bromate sampling.

Mike Glasgow
City of Flint Water Plant